

**CITY OF OWOSSO  
REGULAR MEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL  
MINUTES OF MAY 2, 2022  
7:30 P.M.  
VIRGINIA TEICH CITY COUNCIL CHAMBERS**

**PRESIDING OFFICER:** MAYOR CHRISTOPHER T. EVELETH

**OPENING PRAYER:** COUNCILMEMBER JEROME C. HABER

**PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:** CURWOOD FESTIVAL ROYALTY

**PRESENT:** Mayor Christopher T. Eveleth, Mayor Pro-Tem Susan J. Osika, Councilmembers Janae L. Fear, Jerome C. Haber, Daniel A. Law, Nicholas L. Pidek, and Robert J. Teich, Jr.

**ABSENT:** None.

**APPROVE AGENDA**

Motion by Councilmember Pidek to approve the agenda with the following additions:

**PROCLAMATIONS / SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS**

1. Buddy Poppy Sale Kickoff.
2. Curwood Royalty Introduction.

Motion supported by Councilmember Fear and concurred in by unanimous vote.

**APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING OF APRIL 18, 2022**

Motion by Mayor Pro-Tem Osika to approve the Minutes of the Regular Meeting of April 18, 2022 as presented.

Motion supported by Councilmember Law and concurred in by unanimous vote.

**APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF SPECIAL MEETING OF APRIL 19, 2022**

Motion by Councilmember Pidek to approve the Minutes of the Special Meeting of April 19, 2022 as presented.

Motion supported by Councilmember Fear and concurred in by unanimous vote.

**PROCLAMATIONS / SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS**

**Buddy Poppy Sale Kickoff** (This item was added to the agenda.)

VFW Post 9455 Poppy Queen Helena Alto made an appearance to sell the ceremonial first Buddy Poppy to Mayor Christopher Eveleth marking the start of the annual Buddy Poppy Sale in Owosso.

**Curwood Royalty Introduction** (This item was added to the agenda.)

Curwood Festival Queen Elleah Barnhill, Junior Queen Ila Ordway, and Princess Hailey Zayas introduced themselves and invited everyone to come and enjoy the upcoming Curwood Festival.

**PUBLIC HEARINGS**

**2022-2023 Proposed Budget**

A Public Hearing was conducted pursuant to Chapter 8 of the City Charter to receive citizen comment regarding the proposed 2022-2023 City Budget.

The following people commented in regard to the 2022-23 Proposed Budget:

Tom Manke, 2910 W. M-21, said he was surprised the City had agreed to provide two more police officers for the Owosso Public Schools. He felt they were not needed at the schools and should be working road patrol at night to help cover the rest of the county.

Marlene Webster, Owosso Public Schools Board of Education Secretary, said she was thankful for the additional school resource officers. They serve a number of roles in the schools, including helping to create a better overall environment.

Mayor Eveleth noted that he supported the hiring of two more school resource officers because of the fact that the Schools will be sharing in the cost and when school is out they will be working for the City.

City Manager Nathan R. Henne noted that, per the terms of the Charter, the budget would not be considered for adoption tonight. Adoption of the proposed budget will be considered at the May 16, 2022 meeting.

Master Plan Implementation Goals: All

### **CITIZEN COMMENTS AND QUESTIONS**

Marlene Webster, County Commissioner District 1, gave a brief update of the latest events in County government, including moving the veteran's office to the Griffin Home, the first meeting of the county land bank, and a rural health grant that will be used to promote vaccinations.

Tom Manke, 2910 W. M-21, reported that it would cost approximately \$4 million to fully repair the county courthouse. An engineering firm has been hired to determine exactly what needs to be done. He also noted that County Commission candidate Brent Singer will be coming to a meeting to introduce himself.

Mayor Eveleth said he had personally assisted in the planting of a tree behind city hall last weekend. The planting of the tree marks the last step required for the City to reapply for Tree City USA status. City Manager Henne said that he would eventually like to leverage the Tree City designation to possibly obtain grant funding for a project to map all of the trees in the City.

### **CONSENT AGENDA**

Motion by Mayor Pro-Tem Osika to approve the Consent Agenda as follows:

**Set Public Hearing – USDA Grant.** Set a Public Hearing pursuant to USDA Grant guidelines for Monday, May 16, 2022 at 7:30 p.m. in the City Hall Council Chambers to receive citizen comment regarding the proposed application for a USDA Rural Development Community Facilities Grant to partially fund the purchase of several new vehicles and pieces of equipment necessary for the operation of the Public Safety and Public Works Departments as follows:

#### **RESOLUTION NO. 61-2022**

#### **SET A PUBLIC HEARING TO RECEIVE CITIZEN COMMENT REGARDING APPLICATION TO THE USDA RURAL DEVELOPMENT COMMUNITY FACILITIES PROGRAM**

WHEREAS, the City of Owosso, Shiawassee County, Michigan has a Public Safety - Police Department and a Department of Public Works, each requiring the purchase of vehicles and equipment to carry out their operations; and

WHEREAS, the USDA has a Rural Development Community Facilities Grant Program that provides partial funding for necessary vehicles and equipment; and

WHEREAS, the City of Owosso is eligible for up to 35% federal assistance in the purchase of each vehicle or piece of equipment with a purchase cap of \$50,000.00, per vehicle or item. The remaining funding would be covered by the City of Owosso; and

WHEREAS, the City wishes to apply for a grant to assist with the purchase of three (3) police vehicles, a dump truck, two (2)  $\frac{3}{4}$  ton pickups, a pavement saw with trailer and a skid steer; and

WHEREAS, a public hearing by the council is required before they consider approval of the application.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED THAT:

FIRST: a public hearing will be held on Monday, May 16, 2022 at 7:30 p.m. in the City Hall Council Chambers for the purpose of receiving citizen comment regarding the application for grant funding from the USDA Rural Development Community Facilities Program for the purchase of three police vehicles, one dump truck, two  $\frac{3}{4}$  ton pickups, one skid steer, and one pavement saw with trailer.

Master Plan Implementation Goals: 1.19, 3.2, 4.6, 5.12

**First Reading and Set Public Hearing - Ordinance Amendment – False Alarms.** Conduct first reading and set a public hearing for Monday, May 16, 2022 at 7:30 p.m. to receive citizen comment regarding the proposed amendment to Chapter 18, Nuisances, Article VI, *False Alarms*, to update the terms to reflect current procedures as follows:

**RESOLUTION NO. 62-2022**

**AUTHORIZING FIRST READING & SETTING A PUBLIC HEARING FOR  
THE PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO CHAPTER 18, NUISANCES, ARTICLE VI, *FALSE  
ALARMS*,  
OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCES**

WHEREAS, the City of Owosso, Shiawassee County, Michigan, has a Nuisances Ordinance containing provisions for false alarms that was adopted in 1992; and

WHEREAS, it is necessary to update the ordinance to reflect changes in the Public Safety Department's response to false alarms; and

WHEREAS, it is the long-standing practice of the City Council to hold a public hearing to receive citizen comment regarding any and all proposed ordinance amendments.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, THE CITY OF OWOSSO ORDAINS THAT:

SECTION 1. AMENDMENT. That Chapter 18, Nuisances, Article VI, *False Alarms*, of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Owosso be amended as follows:

**Sec. 18-131. Declared nuisance.**

Any false alarm in excess of ~~one (1)~~ **two (2)** in any calendar year from the same location is hereby declared to be a public nuisance.

**Sec. 18-132. Definitions.**

The following words and phrases, when used in this article, shall have the meanings ascribed to them in this section, except where the context clearly indicates a different meaning.

*Alarm user* shall mean any person or other entity on whose premises an alarm system is maintained within the city except for alarm systems on motor vehicles. If, however, an alarm system on a motor vehicle is connected with an alarm system at a premise, the person using such system is an alarm user. Also excluded from this definition and from the coverage of this article are persons or entities who use an alarm system to alert or signal persons within the premises in which the alarm systems are located, of an attempted unauthorized intrusion, holdup attempt or fire hazard. If such a system, however, employs an audible signal emitting sounds or flashing light or beacon designed to signal persons outside the premises, such system shall be within the definition of an alarm system and shall be subject to this article.

*Alarm system* shall mean any device or assembly of equipment and devices arranged to signal the presence of a condition requiring urgent attention and to which police officers or fire department personnel are expected to respond. In this article, the term "alarm system" shall include the terms "automatic hold-up alarm system", "burglar alarm system", "intrusion alarm system", "hold-up alarm system", "manual hold-up alarm system", "temperature fire alarm system", "manual fire alarm system", "fire alarm system", and "automatic sprinkler water-flow alarm system".

*False alarm* shall be defined as any alarm signal which is registered at the police or fire department, any central dispatch center, or elsewhere not resulting from criminal or fire activity for which the alarm was intended, or in the case of a fire alarm any alarm signal which is registered at the police or fire department or elsewhere not resulting from a fire or potential fire condition or life threatening medical emergency.

**Sec. 18-133. False alarm fee.**

- (a) The alarm user shall be required to pay to the city **an amount approved by resolution of the Owosso City Council** ~~the sum of ten dollars (\$10.00) for a second false alarm, and twenty-five dollars (\$25.00) for each additional false alarm in any given calendar year.~~ No alarm user shall be required to pay said fee on the first ~~occasion~~ **two calls** of a false alarm during any one (1) calendar year, but shall be advised in writing of said false alarm and of the existence of this article.
- (b) Alarms caused by the following extenuating circumstances shall not constitute a false alarm and no false alarm fee shall be charged by the city:
  - (1) Alarm system malfunctions.
  - (2) Storm conditions.
  - (3) Alarms activated by persons working on the alarm system with prior notification to the police or fire department.

- (4) Alarms activated by disruption or disturbance.
- ~~(5) When the alarm system is the responsibility of a lessee and the lessor provides the city the name of such lessee.~~
- ~~(6) In paragraphs (1), (2), (4) and (5) of this subsection (b), it shall be the responsibility of the alarm user to notify the police department by filling out the alarm card and returning it to the police department within five (5) working days. Failure to notify the police department will result in an automatic billing to the user.~~

- ~~(c) At the direction of the police chief, an "alarm notification card" shall be designed and used as required by this article.~~
- ~~(d) On the first business day following the response of police officers to an alarm call, a representative to the police chief shall mail an alarm notification card to the alarm user.~~
- ~~(e) Within ten (10) working days of the date of the mailing by the police department of the alarm notification card, the alarm user shall return the completed card to the police department explaining which exclusion applies. If the exclusion is not accepted, the alarm user shall be billed. Failure by the alarm user to return the card shall cause an automatic billing of the false alarm fee to be sent to the alarm user.~~

**(c) The fee is due and payable within thirty (30) calendar days from the date of notification.**

- ~~(f)~~**(d)** If, upon receiving a false alarm fee notice, the alarm user wishes to request a waiver of the assessment of the fee due to extenuating circumstances, he may do so in writing within ten (10) working days of the assessment date. The notice to the **Public Safety Chief or their designee** ~~police department~~ shall contain documentation of the extenuating circumstances involved. Within ten (10) working days of the receipt of the waiver request by the **Public Safety Chief or their designee**, ~~police department, the police chief or his designee~~ shall make a determination on the waiver request and shall notify the alarm user of the decision.
- ~~(g)~~ **(e)** In the event that the alarm user is not satisfied with the decision rendered by the **Public Safety Chief or their designee**, ~~police chief~~, an additional written request for waiver may be filed within ten (10) working days of the date of the decision by the **Public Safety Chief or their designee** ~~police chief~~, **with to** the city manager. Within ten (10) working days of the receipt of the waiver request and documentation of extenuating circumstances, the city manager or ~~his~~ **their** designated representative shall review the request, make a determination on the waiver, and shall notify the alarm user of the decision.

**Sec. 18-134. Assessment of fees.**

Any billing to an alarm user for a false alarm fee which remains unpaid for a period in excess of ten (10) calendar days shall be assessed **a fee approved by resolution of city council** ~~later charge of ten (10) percent and shall bear interest at the rate of six (6) percent until paid~~, and shall be certified to the city assessor who shall place the same on the next tax roll and assess the fees, penalties and interest against the real or personal property assessment of the user to be collected in the same manner as general city taxes pursuant to Chapter 9 of the City of Owosso Charter.

SECTION 2. PUBLIC HEARING. A public hearing is set for Monday, May 16, 2022 at 7:30 p.m. in the City Hall Council Chambers for the purpose of receiving citizen comment regarding the proposed revision to the Code of Ordinances.

SECTION 3. AVAILABILITY. This ordinance may be viewed on the City's website at [www.ci.owosso.mi.us](http://www.ci.owosso.mi.us) or purchased or inspected in the city clerk's office, Monday through Friday between the hours of 9:00 a.m. and 5:00 p.m.

SECTION 4. EFFECTIVE DATE: This amendment shall become effective twenty days after passage.

**Set Public Hearing - DWRP Project Plan Amendment.** Set a public hearing for Monday, June 6, 2022 at 7:30 p.m. to receive citizen comment regarding the proposed amendment to update the planned projects, estimated costs, and estimated financing included in the City's DWRP Project Plan to improve the drinking water distribution, storage, and treatment facilities, originally approved April 15, 2019 as follows:

**RESOLUTION NO. 63-2022**

**SETTING A PUBLIC HEARING TO RECEIVE CITIZEN COMMENT REGARDING THE DWSRF PROJECT PLAN AMENDMENT TO REPLACE AGING INFRASTRUCTURE**

WHEREAS, the City of Owosso, Shiawassee County, Michigan, approved a DWSRF Project Plan for improvements to the City's water distribution, storage, & treatment facilities on April 15, 2019; and

WHEREAS, the DWSRF Project Plan details projects for a 5-year period, from 2020 through 2024; and

WHEREAS, it has become necessary to amend the projects slated for the 2023 fiscal year and update the cost estimates in the plan; and

WHEREAS, a project plan amendment has been developed for replacement of water mains, lead service line replacement, WTP upgrades, well improvements, design/construction engineering and planning, with an updated estimated cost of \$4,043,000; and

WHEREAS, the DWSRF program requires that a hearing be held to receive public comment regarding the proposed project plan amendment.

WHEREAS, the City of Owosso Director of Public Services & Utilities has worked in cooperation with City of Owosso staff and EGLE guidelines, and recommends setting the Public Hearing.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Owosso, Shiawassee County, Michigan that:

FIRST: A public hearing is set for Monday, June 6, 2022 at 7:30 p.m. in the City Hall Council Chambers to review the City's DWSRF Project Plan Amendment for the replacement of aging infrastructure and WTP upgrades as required by EGLE's Drinking Water State Revolving Fund program.

Master Plan Implementation Goals: 1.5, 3.4, 3.7

**Boards and Commissions Appointments.** Approve the following Mayoral Boards and Commissions appointments:

Name	Board/Commission	Term Expires
Nathan Henne*	City of Owosso Building Authority	06-30-2025
Josh Ardelean*	Downtown Development Authority	06-30-2026
Lance Omer*	Downtown Historic District Commission	06-30-2025
Sue Osika*	Local Development Finance Authority	06-30-2026
Jerome Haber*	Local Development Finance Authority	06-30-2026
Donald Horton*	Parks & Recreation Commission	06-30-2024
Carol Smith*	Parks & Recreation Commission	06-30-2024
Jeff Selbig*	Parks & Recreation Commission	06-30-2024
Jerald Bila*	Parks & Recreation Commission	06-30-2024
Tara Jenkins*	Planning Commission	06-30-2025
Linda Robertson*	Planning Commission	06-30-2025
Robert J. Teich, Jr.*	Zoning Board of Appeals	06-30-2025

\*indicates reappointment

**Shi Tri 2022 Traffic Control Order.** Consider request from Fitness Coliseum and the Friends of the Shiawassee River to utilize a portion of the Comstock Lot (Lot #10) for bike staging and parking of participants, volunteers, and spectators on Saturday, May 21, 2022 beginning at 12:00pm until 6:00pm Sunday, May 22, 2022 for the Shi-Tri 2022, and approve Traffic Control Order No. 1470 formalizing the request.

Master Plan Implementation Goals: 1.7, 1.17, 4.2, 4.6, 5.9, 5.12

**Traffic Control Order No. 1471.** Consider rescinding Traffic Control Order Nos. 1015 and 1152 referencing school parking on North Water Street in conjunction with the closure of the Owosso Middle School and approve Traffic Control Order No. 1471 formalizing the request.

**Curwood Festival Traffic Control Order.** Authorize application from the Curwood Festival for use of various parking lots and streets from June 1, 2022 at 9:00 a.m. through June 6, 2022 at 6:00 a.m. for the annual Curwood Festival and further authorize Traffic Control Order No. 1472 formalizing the action.

Master Plan Implementation Goals: 1.7, 4.2, 4.6, 5.9, 5.12

**\*Professional Service Agreement Addendum – Cross Connection Control Program.**

Authorize Addendum No. 4 to the professional service agreement with H<sub>2</sub>O Compliance Services for the provision of administrative services for the Cross Connection Control Program for a period of 36 months in the amount of \$27,641.16, approve a contingency amount of \$19,803.00 for two optional one-year extensions, further authorize the accounts payable department to issue payment in an amount not to exceed \$47,444.16 as terms of the contract are fulfilled as follows:

**RESOLUTION NO. 64-2022**

**AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION OF ADDENDUM NO. 4 TO  
THE AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY OF OWOSSO AND H<sub>2</sub>O COMPLIANCE SERVICES,  
INC. FOR CROSS CONNECTION INSPECTION SERVICES**

WHEREAS, the City of Owosso, Shiawassee County, Michigan, entered into an agreement with H<sub>2</sub>O Compliance Services, Inc. for the provision of inspection and management services for the City's Cross Connection Control Program with the adoption of Resolution No. 103-2013 on September 16, 2013; and

WHEREAS, the contract was extended thirty-six months with the adoption of Resolution No. 11-2015 on February 2, 2015; and

WHEREAS, the contract was extended another thirty-six months with the adoption of Resolution No. 14-2018 on February 5, 2018; and

WHEREAS, the City and the Director of Public Services & Utilities desire to extend the Cross Connection Program Services Agreement once again.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Owosso, Shiawassee County, Michigan that:

- FIRST: it has heretofore been determined that it is advisable, necessary, and in the public interest to extend the Cross Connection Control Program inspection services agreement with H<sub>2</sub>O Compliance Services, Inc. for the period from July 1, 2022 through June 30, 2025, with two optional one-year renewals out to June 30, 2027 at City Staff's discretion.
- SECOND: The Mayor and City Clerk are instructed and authorized to sign Addendum No.4 to the H<sub>2</sub>O Compliance Services Agreement, substantially as attached in the amount of \$27,641.16, plus two optional extensions totaling \$19,803.00, for a total of \$47,444.16.
- THIRD: The accounts payable department is authorized to submit payment to H<sub>2</sub>O Compliance Services, Inc. for services rendered in the amount of \$27,641.16, plus an additional \$9,660.00 for optional extension #1 and an additional \$10,143.00 for optional extension #2, should they be approved.
- FOURTH: The above expenses shall be paid from Water Fund account 591-552-818.000.

Master Plan Implementation Goals: 1.5, 3.4

**\*Bid Award – Portable Toilets.** Authorize contract with Sloan's Septic Tank Service, L.L.C. for the supply and service of seven (7) portable toilets for City parks in the amount of \$1,560.00/month for the period of May 1, 2022 – October 31, 2022 and further authorize payment up to the contract amount as follows:

**RESOLUTION NO. 65-2022**

**RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING A CONTRACT FOR PORTABLE TOILETS  
WITH SLOAN'S SEPTIC TANK SERVICE, L.L.C.**

WHEREAS, the City of Owosso, Shiawassee County, Michigan, requires portable toilets for its city parks; and

WHEREAS, staff solicited proposals for the supply and service of seven portable toilets and received one bid, from Sloan's Septic Tank Service, L.L.C. of Oakley, Michigan; and

WHEREAS, the Assistant to the City Manager recommends authorizing a contract with Sloan's Septic Tank Service, L.L.C. of Oakley, Michigan for \$14,430.00.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Owosso, Shiawassee County, Michigan that:

- FIRST: The City of Owosso has heretofore determined that it is advisable, necessary and in the public interest to authorize a contract for the supply and service of seven portable toilets from Sloan's Septic Tank Service, L.L.C. for the period of May 2022 – October 2022 in the amount of \$14,430.00.
- SECOND: The accounts payable department is authorized to submit payment to Sloan's Septic Tank Service, L.L.C. in an amount not to exceed \$14,430.00 for work satisfactorily completed.

THIRD: The above expenses shall be paid for from the Parks General Fund Account 101-756-831.000.

**Warrant No. 614.** Authorize Warrant No. 614 as follows:

Vendor	Description	Fund	Amount
Waste Management	Landfill Charges-3/16/22-3/31/22	Various	\$11,028.98

Motion supported by Councilmember Law.

Roll Call Vote.

AYES: Mayor Pro-Tem Osika, Councilmembers Teich, Pidek, Law, Fear, Haber, and Mayor Eveleth.

NAYS: None.

**ITEMS OF BUSINESS**

**Lot Split Authorization – 1450 West King Street**

City Manager Henne noted that should Council approve the split the resulting vacant lot would not be buildable due to a storm sewer that runs through the property. The neighbor that wishes to acquire the lot is aware of this and is only looking to increase the size of their yard.

Motion by Mayor Pro-Tem Osika authorizing the division of a City lot under the Michigan Subdivision Control Act for platted lot at 1450 West King Street as follows:

**Current Description:**

Address	Status	Parcel #1
1450 W. King Street	Before Split	050-450-000-012-00
<b>Description:</b> E 1/2 OF THE S 264' OF LOT 16 OAK GROVE ADDN, ALSO PRT OF LOT 16 DESCR AS BEG ON E LN SD LOT 246.33' FROM NE COR SD LOT - S01°32'13" W 82.11' TO A PT 264' N FROM SE COR SD LOT - S90°00'00" W 131.99' TO W LN SD LOT - N01°32'24" E ON SD W LN 82.11' - N90°00'00" E 131.98' TO POB		

**Descriptions After Split:**

Address	Status	Parcel #1
1450 W. King Street	After Split	050-450-000-012-00
<b>Description:</b> E ½ OF S 264 FT LOT 16 OAK GROVE ADD L1/P8, 0.40 AC +/-		

Address	Status	Parcel #2
West Street - Northern portion of original parcel	After Split	050-450-000-045-00
<b>Description:</b> PART LOT 16 OAK GROVE ADD L1/P8 DESC AS BEG ON E LN LOT 16 S01°32'13"W 246.33 FT FROM NE COR THF, TH CON'T S01°32'13"W 82.11 FT TO A PT N01°32'13"E 264 FT FROM SE COR SD LOT 16, TH PLL W/ S LN SD LOT W 131.99 FT, TH ALG W LN SD LOT N01°32'24"E 82.11 FT, TH E 131.98 FT TO POB, 0.25 AC +/-		

Motion supported by Councilmember Law.

Roll Call Vote.

AYES: Councilmembers Teich, Pidek, Fear, Law, Haber, Mayor Pro-Tem Osika, and Mayor Eveleth.

NAYS: None.

**City Manager Evaluation Discussion**

Human Resources Director Jessica B. Unangst indicated the forms distributed in the meeting packet were identical to those used for the last couple of City Manager performance reviews. She asked the Council if there were any changes they would like to make to the forms and when they would like to conduct the face-to-face portion of the review. There was discussion whether a

question/criteria should be added to the evaluation that directly connects the City Manager's performance to annual progress on the Master Plan goals. There was agreement to add an item to rate how well the City Manager moves the Master Plan forward.

The Council agreed to hold the face-to-face portion of the evaluation during the meeting on June 6, 2022.

Mayor Eveleth indicated he would like to attend a department manager meeting to talk about the 360° portion of the review.

**COMMUNICATIONS**

Patrice Martin, Strategic Planning Facilitator. Strategic Planning Follow Up.  
Ryan E. Suchanek, Director of Public Services & Utilities. 2021 Drinking Water Consumer Confidence Report (formerly the Water Quality Report).  
Owosso Historical Commission. Minutes of April 11, 2022.  
Zoning Board of Appeals. Minutes of April 19, 2022.  
Owosso Historic District Commission. Minutes of April 20, 2022.

**CITIZEN COMMENTS AND QUESTIONS**

Tom Manke, 2910 W. M-21, thanked the Council for making plans to evaluate the City Manager's performance. He said he felt Mr. Henne has done a great job.

Josh Champlin, 211 N. Ball Street, said that he respects the City Council and commended them for working together and getting things done.

Mayor Pro-Tem Osika announced that tomorrow is the Mayor's mother's birthday. Everyone wished her a happy birthday.

Councilmember Law thanked City Manager Henne for all of his work making sure the Matthews Building was demolished.

**NEXT MEETING**

Monday, May 16, 2022

**BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS OPENINGS**

Brownfield Redevelopment Authority – term expires June 30, 2022  
Building Board of Appeals – Alternate - term expires June 30, 2022  
Building Board of Appeals – Alternate - term expires June 30, 2024  
Downtown Historic District Commission – term expires June 30, 2022  
Owosso Historical Commission – term expires December 31, 2023  
Zoning Board of Appeals – Alternate – term expires June 30, 2024  
Zoning Board of Appeals – term expires June 30, 2023

**ADJOURNMENT**

Motion by Mayor Pro-Tem Osika for adjournment at 8: 18 p.m.

Motion supported by Councilmember Law and concurred in by unanimous vote.

\_\_\_\_\_  
Christopher T. Eveleth, Mayor

\_\_\_\_\_  
Amy K. Kirkland, City Clerk

\*Due to their length, text of marked items is not included in the minutes. Full text of these documents is on file in the Clerk's Office.